
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Angela Charles 
Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:44 PM 

Nonnye Grant 
Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Document 00189-15 for Cameron Cooper & Katrina Cochran 

Cooper & Cochran- Document 00189-1S.pdf 

From : Cochran, Katrina C [mailto:Katrina.Cochran@duke-enerqy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:39PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Document 00189-15 for Cameron Cooper & Katrina Cochran 

Please see the attached. There are two forms. 

Thank you. tiu&~ 
1 {l('tf /) 1' J) Xatrina C. Cocfiran 

Duke Energy 
Ass1stant to Cameron L. Cooper & Bobby P1ckels 

Tallahassee External A((OirS Team/North FL Coastal Team 

106 E College Avenue, SUite 800 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
850-521-1424; VN: 8-249-1424 
FAX: 850-521-1437 

I DUKE 
" ENERGY& 

7Zb.v /)) {. ;J 

!- I S-1~-
1 - 2.. 1- /5--

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00476-15
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\ STATE OF fLORlOA 

CORRESPONDENCE 
JAN 12,2015 
DOCUMENT NO. 00189·15 
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1}Jublir: ~ er&ir:.e illommizzion 
~ v-.::t:u1 ~ Janmtr' 12. 20 15 

wtL~AA:t" 1f'""4., ~ 
Lk ar ~utN:riocr: U-ev ~wi.J!_ ~?'"'\GY 

Your name appears on nne or more of' the ~lorida Publk Service Commis~ion · !) publication mailing 
list-. l(lr noticl' of scheduled e,·ents in ckctt'\,c. gas. " atcr. \\'U\IC\\'atcr. and. or td t..'<:Ommw,ications 

matters before the Commi!>!>ion. llle Commi ·5-ion i- required. pursuant tu '· " 
' Ill purge nur mailing list biennially. 

Pku~ complete th~.: l(m1) b<l(l\\ and Clmtinn your ~csirc to continue rccei,·ing n11ticcs (\\hich are also 

a\'ai lublc on our website at \ 1
• r ''1. , ). \ 
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Mailinf! Address: E- ail Address: 

I 
10£:. E. (\d l r:j c Ave. -:if ~oo , 
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Telephone ~o. ~SO .. 5'2.1- I'{ l '{ 

-
;::] I \\ ould like to rccci'c notices of scheduled C\ocnts in !turd ,. py 

~I \\ OUid like t o rc:cciH: electroni.c notice!) l>f'schcdulcd C\ Cnts\ 

0 I DO NOT" ic;h to n:cdvc notices of l'c h~.:dukd events. -- -- --
Pica\l' indicate " hich items }0ll \\'ish to receive: 

'\oticc of K1 \\ orbhop ~~ lndu-.tr\ 
()6 Rukmaking- (}.1 /v 
1)(! I tearing C 

Complet ed h~: 
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Plca;,c rcpl~ to ... • . or h~ t . .' . mail. l·ailurc lO n:spo b~ Apri130. 2015. \\til 
1s uppreciated. n: ·ult in automatic purgmg from our nnticc mailing list. Your cuopcrati 

Sinccrd). \ 
I I. /t ~-H- • , , ~ r,I..M-( L '1. 

C'arlnlla S_ Swutl\:r 
Commission Ckrt-. 
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